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From: "Courtwright"; "Susan M."”
Date: Thursday, February 23, 2006 5:25 PM
To: "Farenkopf"; "Leslie”

Subject:  POTUS Paperwork- Moore, Gorsuch, and Eid

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
Date created: Fri Mar 03 16:27:14 EST 2017

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID; gwb.2017-158-S

Additional Information:

3/4/2017




From: "Gourtwright, Susan M."”

To: "Fahrenkopf, Leslie”

Subject: POTUS Paperwork- Moore, Gorsugh, and Eid
Recelved(Date):  Thuy; 23 Feb 2006 13:25:29 -0500
Moore Decision Memo.doc.

Moore Data Sheet.doc

Gorstch Decision Memo.dot

Gorsuch Data Sheet.doc

Eid Decisign Memo.doc

Eid Data Sheet.doc

Leslie,

When you have a moment, please review the attached POTUS paperwork. | know Eid might not quite be
ready yet, so let me know if | need to hold it.

TharkKs.

Susan




February 23, 2006
MEMORANDUM FFOR THE PRESIDENT
FROM: HARRIET MIERS
SUBJECT: JUDICIAL SELECTION
The White House Judicial Selection Committee and I recommend that you approve for possible
nomination to the Senate the following individual:

Kimberly Ann Moore, of Virginia, to be United Stites Circuit Judge foir the Federal
Civcuit, vice Raymond C. Clevenger, 111, retirved.,

Upon your approval all necessary clearances will be initiated, An announcement of infention fo
nominate will be made as soon as the clearances have been obtained. Nomination to the Senate
will be forwarded immediately following the announcetnent.

APPROVE: DISAPPROVE:




PREPARED BY: Leslle Fahrenkop!d

NAME: Kimberly Ann Moore:

‘NAME & STATE: Kimberly Aniy Moore of Maryland

POSITION: Judge on the Unlfed States Court of Appeals Tor the Federval Clveul(

TYPE: (bold one) PAS PA SES Fr PT TERM: LIEE
YICE: Raymond C. Clevenger; 11T GENDER: F DOB:

_ _ o i i ) P6/(b)(6)
BIRTHPLACE: Baltlniore, Marylanil PARTY: 88N
ETHNIC HERITAGE: RACE!

CHII,DREN: 3 SPOUSE:  Maithew John Koove
VOTING CITY, STATE (i 2004):  Falls Chuveh, Virginia HOM:E Virginla.
STATE:
CURRENT HOME CURRENT  Proféssor of Law
.ADDRESS: POSITION George Mason University Schoof of Law
o AND WORK 3301 Falifax Drive
P6/(b){6) ADDRESS:  Arlington, VA 22201
HOMEPHONE: WORK (703) 993-8166
PHONE:
EDUGATION: Georgetown Uniyersity Law AWARDS:
Ceittery, J.D. enni fande, 1994,
Massachusetts Institute of
Techmology, M.8,, 1991,
Massachusetts Institufe of.
Technology, B.8., 1990,
PREVIOUS Litigation Consultant, Moigati,  MILITARY.
POSIFIONS Lewls & Bockius; 2000-2003. SERVICE:
HELD:
: Assistant Professorof Law,
University:of Maryland School of
Law, 1995.2000,
Assistant Professer of Law,
Chicago-Kent College of Law, 1997-
1999,
Law Clerk, The Honorable Glenn
L. Arclvéry Ji, Chlel Nugdge of {he
U.S. Couit of Appeals for the
Federal Clreult, 1995-1997,
Assoclate, Kirkland & Ellis, 1994-
1995,
Electrical Engincer, Naval Surface
Warfare Center, 1988-1992,
PREVIOUS
PRESIDENTIAL
APPOINTMENTS:
President appioved:
Security package

sent:




February 23, 2006
MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT
FROM: HARRIET MIERS
SUBJECT: JUDICIAL SELECTION
The White House Judicial Selection Committee and I recommend that you approve:for possible.
nomination to the Senate the following individual:

Neil McGill Gorsuch, of Colorado, €o be United States Circuit Judge for the Tenth Cireuit,
vice David M. Ebel, refired.

Upon your approval all necessary clearances will be initiated. An announcement of infention to

nominate will be made as soon as the clearances have been obtained. Nomination to the Senate.
will be forwarded imniediately followisig the announcement.

APPROVE: DISAPPROVE:




PREPARED BY: Leslfe Fahvenkopf

NAME: Nell MeGill Gorsuclt
NAME & STATE: Nell MeGlll Gorsich
POSITION: Judge on the Unlfed States Court of A[_ipeals.l'm_' the Tenth Circuit
TYPE: (bold one) PAS PA. SHS Fr PI TERM: LIFE:
VICE: Dayvid M. Ebel GENDER: M DOB: .
o _ . o . Po/(b)(6)
BIRTHPLACE: Denver, Colorado PARTY; S5N:
ETHNIC HERITAGE: RACE:
CHILDREN: 2 SPOUSE:  Marle Louts Gorsuch
VOTING CITY, STATE (1 2004):  Vienna, Virginia HOME Virginia
STATE:
CURRENT HOME CURRENT  Principal Deputy
ADDRESS:. POSITION  io the Associate Aliorney General
o AND WORK  U.S. Departmert of Justice
P6/(b}(6) ADDRESS:  Room 5706
'\Vasfllllglon, DC-20330-
HOME PHONE: WORK (202) 305.1434
PHONE:

EDUCAFION: Oxford University, D. Phil. AWARDS:  Maxshall Scholar,

Harvard Law School, .LD. cuir- Harry 8, Trumnan Schofar,

laude.

Columbia University, B.A, with

honors.
PREYIOUS Pariner; Kellogg, Huber, Hansen,  MILITARY
POSITIONS Totld, Evans & Figel, P.L.L.C,, SERVICE:
HELD: 1998-2005. Assoclafe; 1995-1997,

Law Clerk, Thie Honorable Byron

R. Wiifte and Honorable Anthony

MKennedy, U.S. Supreni¢

Couit, 19931994,

Liw-Cleik; The Honorable David

B.-Sentelle; U.S. Court of Appeals

for the District of Columblia,

1991-1992,
PREVIOUS
PRESIDENTIAL
APPOINTMENTS:
President approved:
Security package

senl;




February 23, 2006

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT

FROM: HARRIET MIERS

SUBJECT: UNITED STATES ATTORNEY SELECTION

The Attorney General and [ recommend that you approve for possible nomination to the Senate
tlie following individual:

Troy A. Eid, of Colorado, to be United States Atforney for the District of Colorado, vice
Johu'W. Suthers,

Upon your approval all neceséaly clearances will be initiated. An announcement-of intention to
nominate will be made as soon-as the cleatances have been-obtained. Nomindtion to the Senate
will be forwarded immediately followitig the announcement.

APPROVE: DISAPPROVE:




NAME:

NAME & STATE:
TOSITION:
TYPE: (bold orie)
VICE:

BIRTHPLACE:

Troy A, Eid

Troy A, FEid of Colorado

PREPARED BY:

Leslie Falwenkopf

United States At{orney for(he District of Colorado

ETHNIC HERITAGE:

CHILDREN:

VOTING CIT'Y, STATE (#n 2004):

CURRENT ROME
ADDRESS::

HOME PHONE:

EDUCATION:

PREVIOUS
POSITIONS
HELD:

PREVIOUS
PRESIDENTIAL
APPOINTMENTS;
President-approved:
Security packige
sent:

PAS PA SES
John WV, Suthers,
Chicagoe, Hlnofs

2

Golden, Colérade

P6/{b}{6}

The Universify of Chicago Law
School, J.D., 1991,

Stanford Unlyerslty; A.B., 1986,

Secretary of Personue] and
Adminisiration, Cabinet of
Governor B Owens, 2001-2003,

Chief Legal Counsel to Governor
Bill Owens, 1999-2001,

Clilef Operatlug Officer and
General Counsel, InfoTEST
Tnteriiational, 19941998,

Assoclate, Holine, Rolieits &
Owen, LLP, 1992-1994,

Law Cleik, Judge Eciily H. Jones,
Unfited States Court of Appeals for
the Fifth Circuit, 1991-1992.

FT  PT TERM: 4 YEARS
GENDER: M DOB:
PGHB)(6)
PARTY: SSN:
RACE:
SPOUSE: Allison Havtwell EId
HOME Colorado
‘STATE:
CURRENT  Partnei o
POSITION Cl'eenb'ei'g Traurig LLP
ANDWORK' The Tabor Cenfer
ADDRESS: 1200°17" Street; Sulie 2400
Denver, Colorade 80202
WORK (303) 572-6556
PHONE:
AWARDS:
MILITARY
SERVICE:
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From: "Courtwright, Susan M."
Date: Thursday, February 23, 2006 12:25 PM
To: "Fahrenkopf, Leslie"

Attach:  Moore Decision Memo.doc; Moore Data Sheet.doc; Gorsuch Decision Memo.doc; Gorsuch Data Sheet.doc;
Eid Decision Memo.doc; Eid Data Sheet.doc
Subject: POTUS Paperwork- Moore, Gorsuch, and Eid
Leslie,

When you have a moment, please review the attached POTUS paperwork. | know Eid might not quite be ready
yet, so let me know if I need to hold it.

Thanks.

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

Kimberly Ann Moore, of Virginia, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Federal
Circuit, vice Raymond C, Clevenger, I1I, retired.

Upon your approval all necessary clearances will be initiated. An announcement of intention to
nominate will be made as soon as the clearances have been obtained. Nomination to the Senate
will be forwarded immediately following the announcement,

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

Neil McGill Gorsuch, of Colorado, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit,
viee David M. Ebel, retired.

Upon your approval all necessary clearances will be initiated. An announcement of intention to
nominate will be made as soon as the clearances have been obtained. Nomination fo the Senate
will be forwarded immediately following the announcement,

APPROVE: DISAPPROVE:




February 23, 2006
MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT
FROM: HARRIET MIERS

SUBJECT: UNITED STATES ATTORNEY SELECTION

The Attorney General and I recommend that you approve for possible nomination to the Senate
the following individual:

Troy A, Eid, of Colorado, to be United States Attorney for the District of Colorado, vice
John W, Suthers,

Upon your approval all necessary clearances will be initiated. An announcement of intention to

nominate will be made as soon as the clearances have been obtained. Nomination to the Senate
will be forwarded immediately following the announcement.

APPROVE: DISAPPROVE:




